QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
RFQ No. 19RP3818Q0112 / PR7474475

Q. Permits — will there be a permit required from Camp Aguinaldo prior to start of construction,
if yes please advise permit securance responsibility.
A. Please refer to Scope of Work Section C.7 SECURITY, under Amendment 0001

Q. Temporary Facilities — it was mentioned on SOW under Government Furnished, Property &
Services that the COR will designate an area for contractor to build a temporary storage and
lockers — will manpower barracks good for 12 to 15 persons be permitted on the same area
provided?

A. Please refer to Scope of Work Section C.10 GOVERNMENT FURNISHED MATERIALS,
PROPERTY & SERVICES, under Amendment 0001

Q. Please confirm under SOW that contractor shall provide modular furniture on the second
floor.

A. Please refer to Scope of Work Section C.3.5 NEW FURNITURE SET UP & CONFIGU RATION,
under Amendment 0001

Q. Outlet Quantity — Please specify how many outlets required for each new work station on
the second floor.

A. Please refer to Scope of Work Section C.3.6 INSTALL/REPLACEMENT OF POWER OUTLETS,
under Amendment 0001

Q. Switches & Socket — Please confirm that all switches and outlets shall be replaced with new
items?

A. Please refer to Scope of Work Section C.3.6 INSTALL/REPLACEMENT OF POWER QUTLETS,
under Amendment 0001

Q. Period of Performance — kindly review the allotted construction POP as 30 working days is
calculated to be not sufficient to complete all task required for the project especially electrical
works.

A. Please refer to RFQ Section E — DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE, 52.211-10 COMMENCEMENT,
PROSECUTION & COMPLETION OF WORK, under Amendment 0001

Q. As-Built Drawings — may we be provided with a set of electrical drawings for us to trace all
wiring in connection to additional outlets required.
A. Please refer to Scope of Work Section 1 — List of Attachments, under Amendment 0001

Q. Price Submittal — Please confirm upon pre-solicitation meeting where it was mentioned that
pricing shall be by work division and specification in 3 sets — 1 for Ground Floor, 1 for Second
Floor and 1 for External Wall Painting.

A. Please refer to RFQ Section A — PRICE, under Amendment 0001
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9.

Q. Magnitude - Kindly review magnitude as initial calculation adding the option of external wall
preparation and painting works will exceed the budget.
A. Please refer to RFQ Section J (D) MAGNITUDE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
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